
Grainne Oglesby 

Subject: FW: Greenstar WO136-02 

From: Malcolm Dowling [mailto:malcolm.dowlinQ@~reenstar.ie] 
Sent: 23 September 2013 17:09 
To: Patrick Geoghegan 
Subject: IED Declaration WO136-03 
Importance: High 

Dear Patrick, 

I refer t o  waste licence review application WO136-03 and a previous declaration relating to the revised 
First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to  2013. 

I wish to confirm tha t  in  addition to  Class 11.4 (b) (ii), Class 11.1 also applies and the reasons for this 
are as follows: 

Class 11.1 applies as the MRF is (and will continue to  be) involved the recovery of a range of different 
waste types (paper, cardboard, plastics, timber, metals, concrete/bricks/tiles) for treatments other 
than those scheduled as IED activities. 

I t rust  that  the previously submitted declaration can now be updated to  reflect this. 

Regards, 

Malcolm 

Malcolm Dowling I Group Environmental Compliance Manager 
Greenstar Ltd (In Receivership), Unit 6 Ballyogan Business Park, Ballyogan Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 
T: +353 (01) 2947969 M: +353 (86) 3887976 F: +353 (01) 2947990 
E: malcolm.dowhg@greenstar.ie I GI B 

Visit our New Website at: http://Fvww.creenst?r.ie - 
for the Best Value Skip Hire and up-to-date Account Information 
& Before printing, think about the environment 

From: Brian Meaney 
Sent: 21 October 2013 15:50 
To: Maeve McHugh 
Cc: Noeleen Roche; Patrick Geoghegan 
Subject: RE: Greenstar WO136-02 

Yes, we told them they didn’t need 11.4(a) if they have selected 11.4(b), the latter covering, as it does, a mixture of 
recovery and disposal activities. They amended their form or clarified the classes by email (I can’t recall which). This 
clarification should be on the website alongside the completed form. 

Noeleen might take a look for that clarification - which will be with Pat  if not already provided. 

Brian 
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